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Dear Mr Hil \\

APPLICATION FOR VERIFICATION CHECK OF CONDITIONS 18, 34, 46, 47, 57, 68, 70, 73,
92, 93 AND 94 OF PLANNING APPROVAL NYM/2014/0676/MEIA. LADY CROSS
PLANTATION NEAR EGTON, LOCKWOOD BECK FARM NEAR MOORSHOLM, TOCKETTS
LYTHE, NEAR GUISBOROUGH(INTERMEDIATE SHAFT SITES); SITE WITHIN THE
EASTERN LIMITS OF THE WILTON INTERNATIONAL COMPLEX, TEESSIDE(TUNNEL
PORTAL)

Thank you for consulting us with the further information in response to the above discharge of
conditions application.

From a groundwater perspective, we have reviewed the additional information submitted for the
phase 2 works and have no objection to the discharge of the conditions 46, 47 and 93. Final
details of the ditch and the platform liners will be submitted via the construction quality
assurance plan. We are also satisfied that the changes made to the remedial action plan and
the surface water monitoring scheme satisfy our questions about the beck’s geomorphology.

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Nick Pedder

Planning Specialist - Sustainable Places

Environment Agency
Lateral 8 City Walk, LEEDS, LS11 9AT.

www.dov.uk/environment-agency
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